NINTH JUDICIAL_COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

By Express Mail

July 17, 1992

Mr. Nat Hentoff
17 Darbrook Road
Westport, Connecticut 06880

Dear Mr. Hentoff:

Thank you for vyour prompt--and congenial-—follow-up to my
recorded telephone message.

Background info on the Ninth Judicial Committee is set forth in a

Profile appearing at the very end of our critique (immediately
following page 48).

May I suggest that you take our May 18, 1992 letter to Senate
Majority Leader Mitchell as your starting point. That letter--
calling for a moratorium on judicial confirmations--gives a
concise overview of the significance of our work.

Yours for a quality judiciary--
(and responsible media),

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordinator, Ninth Judicial Committee

Enclosures:

(a) 7/17/92 1ltr of Doris L. Sassower, Director NJC

(b) 7/17/92 NYT Letter to the Editor & unexpurgated version
(c) 6/22/92 "Intelligencer", New York Magazine

(d) 5/18/92 1tr to Senate Majority Leader Mitchell

(e) 5/19/92 1ltr to ABA President

(f) 6/16/92 response to ABA ltr

(9) 6/2/92 1tr to Senate Majority Leader Mitchell

(h) 6/30/92 complaint against NYT, filed with Dept. of
Consumer Affairs

(1) our Critique & Compendium of Exhibits
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